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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 3:46 PM
To: 'ctruesdale@matrikscorp.com'
Subject: RE: General Report Submittal Question

Hello Christine, 
 
We request that the reports are submitted within 30-days of sampling collection.  Therefore, if groundwater 
sampling occurred today, the report should be submitted within the next thirty days. 
 
Also, FYI, the State Water Resources Control Board passed a Resolution yesterday, which essentially defers quarter 
monitoring at LUFT sites to semi-annual monitoring.  Therefore, at this time, its recommended that you suspend 
quarterly groundwater sampling and initiate groundwater sampling on a semi-annually basis on the 1st and 3rd 
quarters of the year, unless you can provide justification for an alternate monitoring schedule. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns regarding this e-mail. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
Local Oversight Program 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
  
Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
  
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
 
From: ctruesdale@matrikscorp.com [mailto:ctruesdale@matrikscorp.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 21, 2009 11:20 AM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
Subject: General Report Submittal Question 
 
Hi Paresh: 
I had a question for you regarding the due dates for Quarterly Monitoring reports. Is it 30 days after the 
end of the quarter?  I spent far too long trying to find the answer on the internet with no luck and thought 
you might be able to tell me directly. 
Thanks, 
 
Christine C. Truesdale 
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Assistant Project Manager 
Matriks Corporation 
 
(530) 406-1760 
(530) 406-1071 fax 


